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Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Fwd: Ransom Strip [VWV-LIVE.FID878388]

Alastair Gibson <ag@charlcombe.com> 21 June 2013 at 11:13
To: Brad D <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

FYI

Alastair Gibson
Managing Director
Charlcombe Homes Ltd

T 01225 448092

F 01225 448093

M 07767 202830

E ag@charlcombe.com
www.charlcombe.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gemma Williams" <GWilliams@VWV.CO.UK>
Subject: Ransom Strip [VWV-LIVE.FID878388]
Date: 21 June 2013 09:41:48 BST

To: "Alastair Gibson" <ag@charlcombe.com>

Alastair

I'm pleased to confirm that | have just completed the transfer at Frome. | shall now
proceed with the registration.

Kind regards,
Gemma

Gemma Williams
Solicitor

[

Veale Wasbrough Vizards Orchard Court Orchard Lane Bristol BS15WS DX: 7831 Bristol
e: gwilliams@vwv.co.uk  w: www.vwv.co.uk t: 01179252020 dd: 0117 314 5379

The firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA 68837)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Files attached to this e-mail have been checked with virus detection software prior to
transmission but you should still carry out your own virus check before opening any
attachment.

Veale Wasbrough Vizards does not accept liability for any damage or loss which may be
caused by software viruses.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are the property of Veale Wasbrough
Vizards and are intended for the confidential use by the named recipient only. They may
be legally privileged and should not be communicated to, or relied upon by, any other
party without our written consent.
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